Wiltshire Council

~———"-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting:  Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: The Enterprise Network (Old Fire Station), Salt Lane, Salisbury, SP1
Date: Wednesday 3 July 2019

Time: 10.00 am

Matter: Variation Hearing - Cholderton

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore 01722434560, of Democratic
Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01722 434560 or email
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

CliIr Trevor Carbin Clir Leo Randall
Clir Mike Hewiitt

Substitutes:

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 16)

To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
Cholderton Rare Breeds Farm, Beacon House, Amesbury Road, Cholderton,
Wiltshire, SP4 OEW made by Miss Sophie McConnell.

6a Appendix 1 - Variation application form (Pages 17 - 36)

6b Appendix 1a - Noise Management Plan (Pages 37 - 54)

6c Appendix 2 - Current premises license and plans (Pages 55 - 68)
6d Appendix 3 - Local Plan (Pages 69 - 70)

6e Appendix 4 - Relevant Representations (Pages 71 - 88)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltsidse Tourcll

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions
5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.
The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce

themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in
support of their application.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed
through the Chairperson.

Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of
their representations.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation
in reverse order.

Closing submissions by the Applicant.

Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
SOUTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMMITTEE

39 JuLY 2019

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; Cholderton Rare Breeds
Farm, Beacon House, Amesbury Road, Cholderton, Wiltshire, SP4 0OEW

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
Cholderton Rare Breeds Farm, Beacon House, Amesbury Road, Cholderton,
Wiltshire, SP4 OEW made by Miss Sophie McConnell.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Cholderton
Rare Breeds Farm has been made by Miss Sophie McConnell for which five
relevant representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.
2.4  Such steps are:
i) To modify the conditions of the licence.
ii) To reject the whole or part of the application.
iii) To grant the application as applied for.

2.5  On 8" June 2019 an application for a variation of the existing premises
licence, was received and accepted as a valid application.

Page 13



2.6 The details of the variation applied for, are as follows:

1. To vary the plans attached to the premises licence so as to extend the

licensed area to cover the farm and vineyards in its entirety and to include a
storage area; where alcohol will be appropriated to the contract in the case

of internet sales.

2. To allow live music, recorded music and performance of dance to be held
outdoors up to 15 times a year, as per the hours currently on the licence for

indoor regulated entertainment. The licensing authority will be notified in
writing 14 days prior to the event. Neighbours who reside on Amesbury
Road will be notified in writing 14 days prior to the event.

3. To include additional conditions on the premises licence.

2.7 A copy of the application form with the accompanying plans is attached as
Appendix 1. The applicant has also submitted a noise management plan;
this is attached as Appendix 1(a).

2.8  Since 3™ November 2009, the premise has benefited from a Premises

Licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003. The current licence holder has

held this position since 15" April 2014.

2.9 The premises licence was subsequently varied in March 2019 to include OFF

sales for alcohol; this application was granted on the 4™ April 2019.

210 The current premises licence authorises the following:

Licensable Activity Location Hours

Perform Play Indoors & Outdoors | Monday-Sunday:

Exhibit Film 10:00hrs-23:00hrs
The showing of films to cease at
18:00hrs when outdoors.

Live music Indoors Monday-Sunday:
12:00hrs-23:00hrs

Recorded music Indoors Monday-Sunday:
10:00hrs-23:00hrs

Perform dance Indoors Monday-Sunday:

10:00hrs-23:00hrs

Our special Christmas dance
during the festive season to
cease at midnight.

Sale of alcohol

(ON and OFF Sales)

Monday-Sunday:
12:00hrs-00:00hrs

Opening hours

Monday-Sunday:
08:00hrs-00:30hrs

Page 14




2.1

2.12

213

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

The current Premises Licence, with the accompanying conditions and plans is
attached as Appendix 2.

A noise complaint was received in July 2017; the event in question was
authorised by means of a Temporary Events Notice. Environmental Health
wrote to the licence holder and advice was given.

Attached as Appendix 3 is a location plan of the premises.
Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice (on pale blue paper) to be
posted on the premises for a period of 28 days together with a publication of
notice in a local newspaper within 10 working days, starting on the day the
authority receives the application. During the consultation period five relevant
representations have been received from five Interested Parties

Responsible Authorities

e None

Interested Parties

e Mr & Mrs Richard & Kathryn Shipway, Charnwood, Amesbury Road,
Cholderton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 OER.

e Mrs Anne Midgley, 1 Ann’s Farm Cottages, Amesbury Road,
Cholderton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 OEN.

e Mrs Christine Randall, 3 Ann’s Farm Cottages, Amesbury Road,
Cholderton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 OEN.

e Mr David Randall, 3 Ann’s Farm Cottages, Amesbury Road,
Cholderton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 OEN.

e Mr & Mrs John & Catherine McGuire, Beacon Way, Amesbury Road,
Cholderton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 OER.

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 4.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations have been informed of the date, time and location

of the hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing the Applicant, Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties
who have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee

Page 15



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

and to ask questions of the other party, with the consent of the Sub
Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who have made representations may appeal
the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court.
The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the
notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision
made by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Hannah Hould

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Date of report: 20™ June 2019

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1

Variation application form

1(a) Noise management plan

2
3
4

Current premises licence & plans
Location plan
Relevant representations

Page 16



Agenda Iltem 6a

Wiltshire Council
~————-. Where everybody matters

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We: SOPHIE. CLARE MCCONNELL

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:
Beacon House,

Amesbury Road,

Cholderton,

Post town Salisbury Postcode SP4 0EW

Telephone number at premises (if any) (01980) 629 438

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £24,000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact [ ]

telephone number

E-mail address (optional) I

Current postal address if ]

different from premises

address

Post town ] Postcode | [N

Page 17



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? YES [ ] ]

YES

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |M'\|/I ’ |Y Y|YY| ‘

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes LI1NO

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation
(Please see guidance note 2)

* TO VARY OUR CURRENT LICENCE PLANS OF OUTDOOR AREA —WISH
TO EXTEND CURRENT LICENCE PLANS TO COVER THE FARM AND
VINEYARDS IN ITS ENTIRETY.

THIS IS IN ORDER TO ACCOMMODATE POP UP LOCAL WINE TASTING AND
OTHER FAMILY FOCUSED EVENTS.

ATTACHED ARE THE EXISTING / CURRENT (1) AND DESIRED (2) PLANS FOR
THE OUTDOOR LICENSED AREAS.

* TO VERY OUR CURRENT LICENCE TO ALLOW LIVE AND RECORDED
MUSIC TO BE PLAYED BOTH IN AND OUTDOORS (at specific events which
the neighbours will be notified of)

*TOALLOW THE SALE OF ALCOHOL VIA ONLINE SALES

IDEALLY THESE CHANGES WILL BE EFFECTIVE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend: NOT APPLICABLE

Page 18



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful. NOT APPLICABLE

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

9)

h)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) NOT APPLICABLE

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) YES

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 19

Please tick all that apply

O O odoOdoodgd

[
[



A NOT APPLICABLE

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [
guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




B NOT APPLICABLE

Films

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [
guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




C NOT APPLICABLE

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
———————————— guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
———————————— indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 22




D NOT APPLICABLE

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 23




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors [
read guidance note 4)

Outdoors
To allow the performance of live music both in
Day | Start | Finish | and outdoors for specific events BOTH v
Mon [12:00  [23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Outdoor regulated entertainment will only take place a maximum of 15
Tue [12:00 [23:00 times in a calendar year. The licensing authority will be notified in
' ‘ writing 14 days prior to the event. Neighbours who reside on
Amesbury Road will be notified in writing 14 days prior to the event.
Wed [12:00  23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
' ‘ read guidance note 6)
Thur [12:00 23:00
Fri ~ 12:00  [23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
' ‘ performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat 12:00 [23:00
Sun |12:00 23:00

Page 24




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors [
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors
To allow the performance of recorded both in
Day | Start | Finish | and outdoors for specific events Both v

Mon [10:00  [23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Outdoor regulated entertainment will only take place a maximum of 15

Tue [10:00 [23:00 times in a calendar year. The licensing authority will be notified in
writing 14 days prior to the event. Neighbours who reside on
Amesbury Road will be notified in writing 14 days prior to the event.

Wed [10:00  23:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur [10:00  23:00

Fri ~ [10:00  [23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat [10:00  [23:00

Sun  110:00  [23:00

Page 25




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of dance take place
1 I both — ol -

Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 4)

Outdoors
To allow the performance of dance both in

Day | Start Finish | and outdoors for specific events Both v

Mon [10:00  23:00 | please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Outdoor regulated entertainment will only take place a maximum of 15

Tue [10:00 [23:00 times in a calendar year. The licensing authority will be notified in
writing 14 days prior to the event. Neighbours who reside on
Amesbury Road will be notified in writing 14 days prior to the event.

Wed [10:00  123:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur [10:00 23:00

Fri ~ 10:00  [23:00 Non standard timings. Wher inten he premises for
he performance of dan ifferent tim hose li in th
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 10:00  [23:00

Sun  [10:00  [23:00

Page 26




H NOT APPLICABLE

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | \illthis entertainment take place indoorsor | Indoors L]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Wher inten he premises for
he entertainment of a similar ription to that falling within
for ifferent tim hose li in the column on th
left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 27




| NOT APPLICABLE

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors u

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Elease give further detajls here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed — —
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Wher inten the premises for

he provision of late night refreshmen ifferent tim h

listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

Sat note 7)

Sun

Page 28




JNOT APPLICABLE

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | on the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises O
timings (please read
guidance note 8) Off the
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon |12:00 100:00 | State anv seasonal varjations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)
Tue [12:00 |00:00 NOT APPLICABLE
Wed [12:00 |00:00
Thur |12:00 ]00:00 | Non-standard timings. VWhere vou intend to use the premises for
| Iy of alcohol at diff - | listed in 4
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 12:00 00:00
NOT APPLICABLE
Sat 12:00 |00:00
Sun 12:00 |00:00
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

NOT APPLICABLE

Page 29




L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

open to the public
Standard days and NOT APPLICABLE
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 108:00 |00:30

Tue |08:00 |00:30

Wed |08:00 |00:30

Non standard timings. Wher intend th
h li ifferent times from those li in
Thur 08:00  100:30 | o 1eft please list (please read guidance note 7)

NOT APPLICABLE

Fri 08:00 |00:30

Sat 08:00 |00:30

Sun |08:00 |00:30

lumn

n
n

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be

removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

NONE

Page 30




Please tick as appropriate

® | have enclosed the premises licence v U
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence v [
If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part

of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

NOT APPLICABLE

Page 31




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and €) (please read guidance note 11)

e Outdoor regulated entertainment will only take place a maximum of 15 times in a calendar
year.

e The licensing authority will be notified in writing 14 days prior to the event.
Neighbours who reside on Amesbury Road will be notified in writing 14 days prior to the
event.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Online/Internet Sales:
e  Full name and address to be provided at point of ordering alcohol online
e  Drivers will not deliver to anywhere or anyone apart from the person at the address given
o Driver will refuse deliver if he considers person already under the influence of alcohol or drugs
o Before alcohol is delivered, the proof of ID produced will be recorded on the driver’s record of
delivery/copy of order form.

Customer to sign the driver’s record of delivery/copy of order form.

e All deliveries and refusals to be kept in the refusals book.

e  Staff training — instruction training and supervision of the licensing act 2003 and related best
practice will be provided to all staff in induction and on an ongoing basis. Records of which will be
maintained and made available to police or other authorised local authority officers upon request.

e Right to refuse to be clearly incorporated into the website and delivery documents terms and
conditions.

c) Public safety
d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Online/Internet Sales:

e Declaration from all online purchasers that they are over 18 and will produce ID upon delivery to be
incorporated into online ordering process.

e Customer to be informed that proof of a photographic 1D will be required (Passport, Driving licence or
PASS card) upon delivery of any alcoholic product by the driver — no ID = NO DELIVERY.

e Challenge 25 policy shall be enforced — all customers purchasing alcohol will be required to produce a
valid 1D upon delivery.

e Any refusals shall be kept in the refusals book, with all details including details of the member of staff
who refused the sale and reasons why. These details shall be kept for a minimum of 12 months.

e [f there is any suspicion that an adult is purchasing alcohol on behalf of anyone underage, the sale will
be refused and recorded in the refusals book.

Page 32



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee v/ ]
e | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable v

® | understand that | must now advertise my application v

Od O o

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation v/

® | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will [
be rejected v

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature
5N May 2019
Date
. PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER & MANAGER
Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

. NOT APPLICABLE
Signature
NOT APPLICABLE
Date
. NOT APPLICABLE
Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

SOPHIE MCCONNELL
I

Post town \_ ‘ Post code ]_

Telephone number (if any) ’_

Page 33




Page 34



9

.—uo__g H..u.

_rl-.l...t...l.

Sematy

O

Page 35



HasTe

CHoLDEETON Cﬁﬂeu£|3 A Youzrl

Crem STare Room

) o
== = —— =

] | ™ Rt

i i ; S oy 3 >

_| FEHMALE g

wfc 2 e
] -
S DR G 3
B
= o
=== E:: ——=r===a
Desag €0 [
We. ﬂ i
8 °
i 5
g == —Foca== =
|2 » g > 1. g
e TRE Exl
P
J}3 i
G =
QS
co - ks d PROJECT NAME: CHOLDERTON EDUCATION CENTRE
= ¢ DMvey  Date 072 7{227T | DRANING TILE: GROUND FLOGR LATOUT (A5 BuL)

VOTE: R Licensing Officer SCALE: 1:50 DATE: 21-MAR-2005
D DRAWN BY: RB CHECKED BY
“ CONTRACT No:  C0018 DRAWING No: CH-004

N o

"

Page 36



oise Jllanagement Plar

Agenda Item 6b

MNoise. ﬂlanﬁgzmnt Plan,
Choldertion Rare Breeds Faum

@ampfd’ed (B(j,: ?&pl'li.e McConnell
Reviewed: ﬂlcu;l, 2019

Chulderitun Rane Breeds Fann
Page 37



Conteris:
Stuternent of ‘Intent
Irinodudion
Potential noise sounces and puspesed, confrals
Pubslic Relations.
Noise monifoning of the event
Commindtion
Follow up nepwrt
Review
§og, sheet — noise assessment
Spare capes o logshadh.

Chaoldeiton Rane Breeds Farun
Page 38



Statoment;of Intert:

The purpose of this noise management plan (NMP) is to ensure that we, the Licensed

Premises are always able to live in harmony with the local neighbours and
community. The Licensed Premises may, at times cause some disturbance to the
people living nearby.

The aim of the Noise Management Plan is to put in place reasonable measures to

reduce the noise impact of sources associated with the premises.

Since People are generally less tolerant of avoidable noise, particular attention must
be paid to reducing or eliminating this.

The following table lists some of the issues which have been considered when
preparing the NMP for the premises license:

Source

Possible effects on
impact

Mitigation to consider

Inside recorded
and live music

Hours and number
of events

From 12pm - 11pm

Volume Monitor and record noise levels with the sound level meter at
various locations on and off the premises

Doors and To be kept closed at all times

Windows

Location of Away from doors/windows, avoid party walls

speakers

Bass control

Limit as it can travel long distances

Hours

12pm - 11pm

Noise mmm%/zmznf Plan,

Choldertisn Rane Breeds Fanm, Page 3 o 10
Page 39




Outside
recorded and

Monitor and record noise levels with the sound level meter at

) . Volume various locations on and off the premises
live music
Direction of To be as far away from residents as possible
speakers
Location of As far away from residents as possible
speakers
Times of day Between 08:00 — 18:00
Deliveries

Days of week

Monday - Saturday and not on Public Holidays

Gardens and
play areas

Music (see above)

Children and
customer noise

Usual opening hours 10:00-18:00 (unless a specific event).

Use signage.

Customers and
Car Parks

Misuse

Leaving customers

Staff training on controlling guest’s behaviour

Signage at premises exit advising guests of CCTV and to be quiet
and respectful of neighbours.

Staff to remind patrons upon leaving to be quiet and respectful.

Only use responsible taxi companies.

Refuse & bottle
bins

General noise

Follow good working practices.

If noisy do in morning not late evening. Site refuse stores away
from residents.

Complaints Response and Policy including the recording date, time, name cause and action
attitude taken.
Toise Management Plan Chalderton Rane Bueeds, Fanm Page 4 of 19

Page 40




What its proposed and what noise criteria are to be achieved:

1. Inside Music Noise

Often the bass elements are noticeable outside, close to the premises and inside
nearby premises especially if they are attached. Ensure good management control to
keep doors and windows closed and control hours and volumes. Live music can be
more difficult to manage, since many musicians bring their own equipment and it
cannot always be effectively controlled by the supervisor unless there is a good
working relationship. It may be prudent to look to favouring events which minimise
impact and the premises must warn neighbours in advance of special events which
might have a greater impact.

Regular checking at the boundary of the nearest noise sensitive properties is
important but if you have been in the noise for an hour or so your hearing will not be
as good, and the effects can be easily under estimated when you go outside to
assess.

2. Outside Music Noise

The first thing to consider is whether it is necessary, attracts customers or adds to the
atmosphere. Outside music can very easily cause a nuisance to nearby neighbours.
The nuisance potential is closely linked to volume, hours of use and number of times
a year. Special events such as wedding receptions need careful planning and
thought, including liaising with nearby occupiers.

3. Deliveries and stores

Deliveries by their very nature are noisy e.g. the refrigeration units on delivery
vehicles and the clanging of barrels and bottles. The most effective way is to ensure
that they take place at reasonable hours of the weekday.

4, Gardens and play areas

Gardens are an important feature of many premises and their use difficult to control
but sensible precautions like location, signs and restricting the hours of use of play
areas help. No unsupervised children at any time.

MNoise mmm%/zmznf@?ﬂn Choldertien Rane Breeds Fanm (I)a%zf) of 19
Page 41



5. Customers and Car Parks

Customer noise is a difficult matter, people leaving a noisy venue often carry on
talking outside at the same volume, and this can be disturbing. Particularly
disruptive customers should be warned, and an exclusion policy introduced. Car
parks are another area where occasional supervision or checking especially late at
night may help to prevent loitering and chatting or bad and noisy driving. Signs
which emphasise the need to refrain from shouting, slamming car doors, sounding
horns and loud use of vehicle stereos and anti-social behaviour should be
considered. A good relationship should be fostered with responsible taxi operators
and customers encouraged to contact these operators whilst within the premises and
encouraging drivers to come to the door to collect passengers.

6. Complaints

The importance of a sympathetic and polite response to complaints cannot be over
emphasised. Many problems can be defused by the right attitude and response.
Letting neighbours know that you are willing to meet with them to discuss issues can
help maintain relations and assist with neighbour tolerance.

MNoise Managemert; Plan Chalderton Rane Breeds Fanm, Page.6 of 19
Page 42



@WMWMMMPMP@AMWM

e outdoor stages — monitor sound levels throughout the event

e marquees and tents — ensure these are erected during social daytime
hours

e fairground rides and similar entertainment — not applicable

e sound checks — ensure these are done during social daytime hours and
noise levels are monitored and recorded at various locations on and off
the premises

e generators — turned off when not in use

e tower lights — turned off when not in use

e fireworks — not applicable

e impromptu parties — not applicable

e car parking and camping — car park attendant and security at busy events
(such as weddings)

e departing patron noise — staff trained to ensure noise levels are kept to a
minimum and security utilised as a backup where needed

e the build and break down — only during social daytime hours

MNoise mmm%/zmznf@?ﬂn Choldertien Rane Breeds Fanm @a%eJ of 19
Page 43



Pulslic Relations

Local residents, parish and town councils to be informed any public events by notice
on the local noticeboard on Amesbury Road.

A telephone hotline to be provided and maintained throughout the event hours so
that members of the public can contact the organisers.

Sophie McConnell G
Dan McSorley I

Sue Gibbins NG

Toby McConnell EEEEGEE
Nathaniel McConnell

A note off all telephone calls made should be made using the attached log sheet.

Also, attendees to the event should be clearly communicated in advance about the
expectations of the event organiser.

Noise mmmﬂumd‘ Plan Chulderdin Rane Breeds Fanm @mﬂz 0 (,b 19
Page 44



TNoise monitiing of the event

All noise sources will be monitored and controlled on the night, and at any given
sound checks during the day. A chain of command should be established to say who
has the authority to reduce noise levels throughout the hours of the regulated
entertainment taking place.

Nominate a chosen noise consultant who will be present on site throughout the
duration of any given event.

Regular checks using the sound level meter should be done during the event, both
on and off the premises.

A note of all monitoring details should be made using the attached log sheet.

MNoise Management Plan, Choldertsn Rane Bueeds Fanm, Page.9 o} 10
Page 45



Commination

Ensuring that there are adequate communications both on the site and in the
surrounding area so that relevant persons can contact one another. There will be
staff with their mobile phones to ensure they can be contacted, even once there is
music playing when it becomes difficult to have telephone conversations or even to
hear the phone ringing.

A telephone hotline to be provided and maintained throughout the event hours so
that members of the public can contact the organisers.

Sophie McConnell (NG
Dan McSorley I

Sue Gibbins NG

Toby McConnell NG
Nathaniel McConnell ([l N

Noise mmmﬂumd‘ Plan Chulderdin Rane Breeds Fanm (Paz}@ 10 (,b 19

Page 46



Follow ap neport

Within 21 days of the event finishing the nominated noise consultant will produce a
report detailing any impact on the local residents, results of all monitoring,
compliance with conditions and recommendations for the improvements if events
are to be held at this site in the future.

Review of the NMP if required.

MNoise Management Plan, Choldertsn Rane Bueeds Fanm, Page 1 o 18
Page 47



Review

The NMP will be regularly reviewed and updated where necessary. This may be for
one or more of the following reasons:

e Following a complaint

e When monitoring procedures which identify that particular controls are
inadequate

e New events added to the annual schedule

e Changes to any existing events

e Introduction of any new equipment or activities which may cause disturbance

e Substantial increase in scales of events

MNoise Managemert; Plan Chalderton Rane Breeds Fanm, Page.12 of 19
Page 48



Log sheet of telephone complaints:

Time

Name and

Address of Caller

Telephone Number

Nature of Call

Action Taken

Noise ﬂlamﬂmwnt Plan

Choldertien Rane Breeds Fanm
Page 49

Page 13 o 10




Log sheet — noise assessment:

Date Time Location Assessment of Action Taken Weather Name
Noise Levels Conditions
Noise mmmﬂxzmmf@?m Choldertien Rane Breeds Fanm @a%zm u.b 19

Page 50




Log sheet of telephone complaints:

Time

Name and

Address of Caller

Telephone Number

Nature of Call

Action Taken

Noise ﬂlamﬂmwnt Plan

Choldertien Rane Breeds Fanm
Page 51

Page 15 of 18




Log sheet — noise assessment:

Date Time Location Assessment of Action Taken Weather Name
Noise Levels Conditions
Noise mmm}e}mt@&n Choldetien Rane Breeds Fanm @a@eﬂ@ 0{3 19

Page 52




Log sheet of telephone complaints:

Time

Name and

Address of Caller

Telephone Number

Nature of Call

Action Taken

Noise ﬂlamﬂmwnt Plan

Choldertien Rane Breeds Fanm
Page 53

Page 17 o 10




Log sheet — noise assessment:

Date Time Location Assessment of Action Taken Weather Name
Noise Levels Conditions
Noise mmmﬂxzmmf@?m Choldertien Rane Breeds Fanm @uﬂdﬂg 0{3 19

Page 54




Agenda Item 6¢
Licensing Act 2003 LN/000043209

Premises Licence Summary

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY WIItShI re Cou ncil

~————= Where everybody matters

PART 1 - PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Cholderton Charlie’s Rare Breeds Farm, Beacon House, Amesbury Road, Cholderton, SP4 OEW

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Miss Sophie Clare McConnell
81 Hamilton Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3TQ

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

Not Applicable

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Miss Sophie Clare McConnell

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wiltshire Council LN/8359

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 55



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Hrs premises open to Whole Premises Sunday 08:00 00:30
public Monday 08:00 00:30
Tuesday 08:00 00:30
Wednesday | 08:00 00:30
Thursday 08:00 00:30
Friday 08:00 00:30
Saturday 08:00 00:30

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Perform Play Indoors & Sunday 10:00 23:00
Outdoors Monday 10:00 23:00

Tuesday 10:00 23:00

Wednesday | 10:00 23:00

Thursday 10:00 23:00

Friday 10:00 23:00

Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Exhibit Film Indoors & Sunday 10:00 23:00
Outdoors
Monday 10:00 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 23:00
Wednesday | 10:00 23:00
Thursday 10:00 23:00
Friday 10:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations The showing of films to cease at 18:00hrs when outdoors.

Page 56



Live Music Indoors Sunday 12:00 23:00
Monday 12:00 23:00
Tuesday 12:00 23:00
Wednesday | 12:00 23:00
Thursday 12:00 23:00
Friday 12:00 23:00
Saturday 12:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations

Recorded Music Indoors Sunday 10:00 23:00
Monday 10:00 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 23:00
Wednesday | 10:00 23:00
Thursday 10:00 23:00
Friday 10:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations

Perform Dance Indoors Sunday 10:00 23:00
Monday 10:00 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 23:00
Wednesday | 10:00 23:00
Thursday 10:00 23:00
Friday 10:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Our special Christmas dance during the festive season to cease at midnight.

Page 57




Alcohol Sales

ON and OFF
Sales

Sunday 12:00 00:00
Monday 12:00 00:00
Tuesday 12:00 00:00
Wednesday | 12:00 00:00
Thursday 12:00 00:00
Friday 12:00 00:00
Saturday 12:00 00:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Licence Commencement Date

3@ November 2009

Current Licence Date
4™ April 2019

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer

Page 58




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000043209

CONDITIONS

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol
1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.
3. Where:-

(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—.
i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or.

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

Page 59



(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;.

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy
1.

(a) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. a holographic mark, or.

ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures:

i. beer or cider: Y% pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
2. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to

customers on the premises; and.

3. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Page 60



Permitted Price

1.

(a) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—
i. P is the permitted price,

i. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,
i. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to
be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

3. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day’) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at
the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry
Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

Page 61



(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

ii.  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

None

ANNEX 2B — OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

o Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the
needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

e Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in
such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

e The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex. for unpacking,
pricing newly delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a
manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents. Customers will be asked not to stand around
loudly talking in the street outside the premises.

e The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This
will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises.

o Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers will be provided in the local vicinity.

PUBLIC SAFETY

e Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

e Approved photographic proof of age will be required to be shown by anyone seeking to purchase
alcohol who appears to be under 25 years of age.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

¢ Induction, training and supervision on the Licensing Act 2003 and related best practice will be provided
to all staff during induction and on an ongoing basis. Records of which will be maintained. All the details
provided in Training Record Book will be available in the retail unit.

e CCTV system installed to monitor entrances, exits and other parts of the premises with recording option
available.

Page 62



e Arefusal book and an incident book will be used as a recording system which will be kept upon the
premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made; those required to be made by
statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the premises
licence that requires the recording of such information. The log books shall be kept available for
inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

e The showing of films to cease at 18:00hrs when outdoors.
e Live music to take place indoors only and to cease at 23:00hrs.
e Recorded music to be permitted indoors only and to cease at 23:00hrs.

e Performance of dance to be permitted indoors only and permitting one special Christmas dance during
the festive season.

e The provision of facilities for dancing to be permitted indoors only.

e Provision for entertainment limited to 18:00hrs outside.

e Late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to midnight is refused.

e A prominent notice to be displayed at the premises, containing the name and contact number of a
suitable individual who can be contacted in the event of problems whilst licensable activities are taking

place.

e All doors and windows to be closed after 22:00hrs during the performance of any music live or
recorded.

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately

1. Cholderton Education Centre 09/09/2009

2. Cholderton Charlie’s Farm & Youth Hostel Shop 09/09/2009

3. Overview plan showing outside areas to be licensed 09/09/2009

4. Events Barn 14/07/2017

Page 63



HaosTE L-

Cuowoelmn Cxpluels AEM & YouTr

9 abed

& 5571 A nxm o o A 7150 ’T
& 1200 1784 -
- ' L I © T TN N ] o
~ 2115 “ 1 ) -
— O AN ( A
g = CEMALE g HE N
NI ' M/C : f7/\ @
& ya p—— ya | 800 - 915 —
— L ¢ :
== ) MALE -
M g | < w/c &
Je— 1 < 2317 — =N ~ \:\R —
2 e e = ::::(‘:,] W T T Ty __Te__ T TT__"_’"’""""""s__—_—— __b ‘___
e ROOF PURLIN WALL POSITION XA
Disadled | [ /
e/ “ : !
/ . | ‘__--5 —
"9 (_ e 7 v /Iﬁ e e V4 7 .2 ya [L"/,‘FJ Ld/
1 @ N
| | —— = 4\
NI (AN = e e e et e e 1) e e e N e e . e
= L,// —/\ }
|
i
{
o e ROOF PURLIN WALL POSITION
5 : - _ -~ - -~ - __T_’_’_’_"" - _ " T __ "W T T T T oo oo oo Te-_—"——"" HQe
|
l — TeaT
= S
! C\\ RE Ex\T ’
.II .-\ 4
g .
| \ /
L y 5
= — = — = 23
2E LCENSED

_.ARE}A/S o
® FRL DNOKE

COPY

NOTE: W Fire &t
DIMENSIONS ARE FINISHED ROOM SIZES

DETECTORS

B Fec BReaxw CooTS

CALSE L

Certified a trW

D Mulvey Date:M/ﬂ/M

Licensing Officer

PROJECT NAME: CHOLDERTON EDUCATION CENTRE
DRAWING TITLE:  GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT (AS BUILT)
SCALE: 1:50 DATE: 21-MAR-2005
DRAWN BY: RB CHECKED BY:
CONTRACT No: DRAWING No: CH-004

C0018




=1°)

=2/ /- Cokjl Wood
1 36m/;9'¢/(:\ ; c:::::::___f,'_ ﬁ"

Rare Breeds

Farm \//I

e ———————— e T

COPY

Certified a true copy

Ch -
D Mulvey Date:M/ﬂQ/Mol

Licensing Officer

m—  OUTHDE  AREA'S

,/l'o

[
— —
- ~
- -
o .
e

. — ;
e o

3 Liced=en

CroDELTON CHAZLIE'S FAétm 4 Yauﬁ_{ HOéTEg

f
rhou

|

se Belt




MW\~ ol

|l y L |
—— |- ——af— — _ T a _ -
_ & e
= _“ _}z g H
= - T
— [T | | =1
e - — Pt |
| | =
| |
L g
s |l N
u.,.,mm. B i
[
il ¥\ v i :\# | </L d
|
o qu N _ J e

T mal i

=

sowo laisoy
"

7 ol

i e
R 15 1 | -1

= —— i Bucis si0)s &9
L ==l &

',/
-
Ay

BERUNG  Curt

Buys Buiup

| wow i !
; T e i w1 ._ 1 I f=~ e ;.\.H =
§ 3 > D T e 1 Avwn aaal
_ i

|LNE Nyang 24 .. T

SR ITTHINMDH LT mU,U
18010 Buisusoi

‘D%\N\%\ %“O«ND >®>_3_>_ a SHo1sa 2a van

. % S22, 20 SRANG & 'S e e | -
Adoo any e payiuen NISODT sm e vovy Srwwwag == T_r /e\ /., 5 fz\x_ m._

T1ELsoy Hanol Ed¢fmw@mw.m\wj&¢r\,v U P20 POV



(lolderion Chofios Bueds Beun.
- S22

to fon
Sourcose. E\\f;j\,i
bo e )
* - & %'l\_e ex%\-\f)@sbei‘

_ b privede gArd_o,(\ (o 6&.&6{5 Daov o S&t%
fun Londpn ey 2 |
19.9Mm




This page is intentionally left blank



3 Ann’s Farm Cottages, Amesbury Road, Cholderton, Salisbury, SP4 OEN

Beacon Way, Amesbury Road, Cholderton, Salisbury, SP4 OER

1 Ann’s Farm Cottages, Amesbury Road, Cholderton, Salisbury, SP4 OEN

Turnulis '

Chuﬁ;rtngare
Breeds Fam

Eurthvaork

T

* Reservair

~— feav)

109m

|

Hollerhouse Belt

Premises to which this application relates:
Cholderton Rare Breeds Farm, Beacon House, Amesbury
Road, Cholderton, SP4 OEW

Charnwood, Amesbury Road, Cholderton. SP4 OER

P9 Way| epu




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6e

From: Richard Shipway

Sent: 29 May 2019 23:42

To: parishchair

Cc: Richard and Kathryn Shipway

Subject: RE: Variation of licence - Cholderton Charlies

Hi Myra

Thank you for informing Kathryn and | of the proposed amendments to the conditions of
entertainment ‘up the road’.

| have given this matter some thought as we do like to support local business and would not want to
make unreasonable objections. We have fully considered the implications and do take issue with
proposed outdoor entertainment

Outdoor entertainment with music/live music for 15 nights in what will clearly be summer weeks will
remove our ability for quiet enjoyment of our property. 15 nights represents each weekend for 3
months of the summer - June/July/August. This is too frequent when considering the level of noise
that these events will represent. We had recent experience of some event occurring in that direction
where the noise carried was incredibly clear (we only have one house between us and Cholderton
Charlie’s and it wasn’t next door’s music!). The topography, prevailing wind direction and very
essence of outdoor music -loud- would deliver an exceptionally intrusive nuisance to our home,
frequently.

As a venue Cholderton Charlie’s has the ability to operate entertainment indoors thereby ensuring
suitable regard for neighbours whilst ensuring trade. This we do not object to.

Out of reason | would not object to a small number of outdoor events at the venue between the
hours outlined. Four is acceptable on the understanding that we are given prior notification. Beyond
that level is not acceptable and will be subject to our strong objection.

Apologies for the delay in responding.

Regards

Richard

Page 71


mailto:rshipway@live.co.uk
mailto:parishchair@gmail.com
mailto:kshipway@live.co.uk

Wiltshire Council

———

—=_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
representation is being
made

CRHelDERTe N RARE Leecnt FARA
REACe W RoIl€ | AMESReRY Road

CRe cDER-To L SPY o) ‘

Your Name

MRS ANRE MiDGLEY

Postal Address

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):

An individual?

A person representing residents or businesses?

[ J

e A person who operates a business?

L ]

- A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councilior of the

Licensing Authority)?

I ANN'YS FRgr TTAGES
AWMERS oAy  @ocAD

CHeolDE RTS A
S«

€ o~

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

PREMISER ARE A CAWLDREA'S EARW
Lormv Dl cowse. SAES o SAAME ST
EVENTY ONTIL VERY (ATE N CARGE
0PEN AREA. WoULD NEED VERY
MERrY STAEEF 16 LPouncé,

Page 72




The prevention of public
nuisance

MIGH roloMmeE ofF NoKé. eNesT o
A oG T g, ATD ©X SET VP ARD
ERCAR TOLN LMY CAR TARE 2 -2 DANY .
PEQPLE (EADING VERY LETE [£ARLY
PACZRR\ NG PRsW ENE T | M oRE

ENECATS = EVEN MoRE NoWl &, HAVE H
RoRA\S 1 TRERo A 1N CARDER AN AR WS

The prevention of crime and
disorder

ProPLE Cos> €AY ACCESS ©uUR
WsAE AS enld FaRkean EeriCing
Revinfen, BATE eVEwTs Lone ©
DE 1N TRE OARW .

Public safety

Plopfl& ARRWING AND  (CAWNG LALWRING
VP NAReels LANE xR No  CoostT PATH .

R’J4Ss STope ’\NFRG_‘QQL?M"\" AR

W MULE AR | POl L(E RN
© R\ NG o THER WS E . CLANE wseD
Ay & bms' L\ALKQ‘RS/ CRe i \STE .

Aca\DEWTS VPGS KAAPreered CE&AcG.

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant couid take to

address your concerns:

Page 73

NS
LAanNGgoac e PRowa CUCSTI.



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature] Date2.% =5 -/ 9.

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov. uk:

Salisburv Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 74



3 Ann’s Farm Cottages
Amesbury Road
Cholderton

Wiltshire

SP4 0EN

27™ May, 2019

Wiltshire Council
Licensing Department
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

Dear Sir,

Cholderton Charlie’s Farm, Amesbury Road, Cholderton, SP4 OEW
Premises Licence PRE0603 Variation Application

We are writing to register our objection to the application to vary the premises
license at the above. We believe that granting the variation will not promote the
licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of public nuisance, but also
potentially the prevention of children from harm.

My family have lived opposite the farm, keeping our livestock in quiet countryside, for
many years (see map). Since the development of the youth hostel, we have been
subjected to noise disturbance on many occasions. Representations were made at
the original premises licence hearing in 2009, from several householders, relating to
this noise nuisance from the youth hostel. The Licensing Committee upheld the
objections and rejected the application for outdoor regulated entertainment in the
form of live and recorded music and dance.

However, from that time the noise has increased. The circumstances at the youth
hostel have not improved and from 2009 we have also had to suffer very loud
licensed activities from within the premises. In addition, from our home we have
experienced music (both live and recorded), singing with the words clearly
discernible, people shouting over loudspeaker systems, karaoke in the “tepee” field
nearest our home, generalised screaming and shouting, and also fireworks displays.
We have even been able to feel the vibrations through our furniture. This originates
from events staged outdoors. It is particularly prevalent during the summer months
at weekends when there can be festivals consisting of loud music, drums and vocals
lasting all day. The set up and sound checks before the event, plus the dispersal of
visitors and the dismantling of equipment afterwards add to the overall nuisance.

Contd ...

Page 75



Wiltshire Council -P- 27" May, 2019
Licensing Department

Every event organised means we have to stay in the house with the windows shut
(not pleasant on a hot summer’s day). Our gardens are effectively out of bounds.
Turning the radio or television up does not help. We have even had to change our
plans and leave the house for the rest of the day just to escape the noise.

On many occasions over the years we have tried to get the situation sorted out by
telephoning, writing and visiting the site. Reports have also been sent to various
departments at the Council. We have even observed music and amplified
entertainment (not permitted outdoors) set up outside the licensed outdoor areas.

We are now very apprehensive that the current application will make the situation
even worse than it has ever been. If the whole site and 15 events per year are
permitted it would mean noisy outdoor events very close to our home, again most
likely over consecutive summer weekends. As the map attached to the application is
now out of date, and much of the site is covered with vineyard and some livestock
paddocks, the open areas left focus mainly by the entrance, youth hostel and the
“tepee field” nearest to our home. This is creating a public nuisance, not preventing
it. It must be noted that even this year’s events have been planned and publicised
as before, without regard to the conditions attached to the licence. The current
application has been sought in hindsight.

We also have serious concerns regarding these events as they mix children’s
activities with the sale of alcohol at the same time, until late at night (see publicity
attached). The public are then encouraged to stay on site after hours with their
personal camping equipment, potentially continuing their own consumption.
Providing alcohol on the same site as a children’s farm cannot promote the safety of
young people.

We trust that our objections to this application will be taken into consideration and we
may be allowed the peaceful enjoyment of our property to which we are entitled.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs C Randall

Encs

Page 76



Page 77



& GALANIY

) FAMILY FESTIVAL
; >2019%

FAMILY FESTIVAL

BRAND NEW EVENT DATE for the
diary Cholderton Solstice Family
Festivall

LOTS more details being released very
soon! Early bird tickets NOW ON
SALE...click the link below to
purchase tickets today!

Come along with your friends and
family to celebrate the evening of the
Summer Solstice with us in style, on
Friday the 21st of June 2019! Head to
The Stones at Stonehenge after the
event, or stay overnight with us in
your tent, campervan or in our on-site
70 bed hostel!

Early Bird tickets now on sale, just £5
per person or £18 for a family ticket,
click the link below to purchase
tickets today!

If you fancy having a gazebo and stall
at this event, get in touch with Sue on
events@choldertoncharliesfarm.com
or (01980)629438

At the event will find: lots of Live
music, Children’s Entertainment, our
Indoor Playbarn, Charity Stalls, Craft
Stallholders, Facepainting, Body
Painting, Dancers, Hog Roast, BBQ,
Bars, camping available and much
much more!

Please note: CHOLDERTON
RESIDENTS COME IN FREE OF
CHARGE, max 2 people per
household (online booking essential)
just bring a letter with home address

on, on the night! Page 78



Headlining we have the amazing
Chasing Deer PLUS other local artists!

Schedule:

opm —7pm Entertainment begins....
7om - 7:45pm Chasing Deer *first set*
7:45pm - 815pm Local Artist

815pm —9pm Chasing Deer *second
set*

O9pm - 11pm DJ

Deep in the heart of the Wiltshire
village of Cholderton, near to the city
of Salisbury, is Cholderton Charlie's- a
rare breeds farm full of your favourite
furry friends. Complete with indoor
and outdoor play areas,
accomodation, gift-shop and a
vineyard, it's perfect for a family day
out, and is an ideal location for events,
festivals and parties, not far from the
infamous English heritage site of
Stonehenge. There is also the on-site
Kitchen, Café & Bar, which serves
seasonal hot & cold food, using the
finest local ingredients. Whether you
visit the farm regularly, or have never
seen all the cuddly animals for
yourself, why not treat the family to a
day out, or book tickets for the
Cholderton Solstice Family Festival
and experience the farm in a whole
new way!

=27 TESTIMONIALS <<

Page 79



Wiltshire Council

—— == Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which CIAOLDEDTON Qaae %05;03 Eméu
representation is being ) _

made Rencos Nouse XP¢ oEW

Your Name T s QAND.’\ T

2 Nuns Fpom Coctnees
Nuesavay Roan
CAAULDERTON

o s 8u24

Postal Address

D2 QE

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e An individual?
e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing

residents or businesses
who have asked you to /
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of [|awe Nus Gonisuuptos O Deconoo \nTo
children from harm _

Toe  Uxe Roues Wiiddmdatx s No-
(,Qufh’\\ﬁ'\.é Lot TN %.\75‘5 UAL@ (4
As & Gawsasnd's Pa'\mg Pr o

Page 80




Tages Ree w Rousx g g Oozosice Tas

The prevention of public
wavso Ourovors

nuisance Focn, Nupures Musc
Nuzes Tae ao Nao Unte laas e
Nionr Crnroe Fac To Re Nuutacng
Orusr Tan~ N Scowos Nase WNosswce
To lome Psactars. Tas s Lavg Tais

P’é{lp\\%&\@m‘ Luns PQS\(\OJSL"I \ﬁw‘@ -
Tae Gatvmsiaoces Bade Noco GapoCed .

The prevention of crime and

disorder “asee ¢ No P\J%UL T‘Rbngoﬁf Unic T:,

Tee fotis . Consvumon O DNeconor Untw
ece Ne Niome  Lowa No Porue Teaustors

UAL{ C\\(\‘; Q\S\‘: To \xhﬁt.ul M\\“.\‘)Q.

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

Page 81




If 2 hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant R

Signature...... | Date... 3’7‘5\\‘1

Please return this form, a any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 82



Wiltshire Council

S— == Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

representation is being Cholderton Rare Breeds Farm, Beacon House,

made Amesbury Road, Cholderton
Your Name Mr John McGuire and Mrs Catherine McGuire
Postal Address Beaconway, Amesbury Road, Cholderton, SP4 OER

Contact Telephone Number _
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
An individual?

R A L B

A . . ,
LI N AAE-A-dI A CAMCi sl mao ool
L]

Aemrennirensl '||'° '. "i e. rantEoensigithonty-forsiostot-Counstioneitae

No

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of n/a
children from harm

Page 83




The prevention of public Please refer to appended letter dated 3rd June 2019.
nuisance

The prevention of crime and |n/a
disorder

Public safety Please refer to appended letter dated 3rd June 2019.

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

1. Draw up and consult on an appropriate noise assessment and management
plan which sets out the noise level at which action will be taken, and the
measures that will be taken to bring noise back to appropriate levels in a
timely fashion.

2. Draw up and consult on a traffic management plan. This should include
measures to ensure the number of attendees at events will never exceed the
capacity of the car park, such that there will not be any instances of overspill
parking outside of the boundary of the Farm. For example, all events should
be ticketed, with the maximum number of tickets sold not exceeding the
capacity of the car park.

3. Revise the requested days of the week for holding events to be limited to
Friday and Saturday nights only, with no more than 1 (one) event to be held
per calendar month, with a maximum of 12 events per calendar year.

4. A full list of all events should be circulated to all Amesbury Road residents
at the start of each year, with further confirmation notification of each individual
event no less than 14 days prior to the event.

Page 84




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

signature... Date 03 Jun 2019 _

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 85


mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

The Licensing Officer Mr & Mrs McGuire

Licensing Department Beaconway
Wiltshire Council Amesbury Road

Cholderton
By email only: Wiltshire
Hannah.Hould@wiltshire.gov.uk SP4 0ER

cc publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

-
___________________
3" June 2019

Dear Ms Hould

Ref: WK/201910845 Variation of a Premises Licence Application
Cholderton Rare Breeds Farm, Amesbury Road, Cholderton

This document is an addendum to our completed Representation Form and sets out our
representation in respect of the Licensing Objectives for the above application. The associated
Representation Form contains our suggested actions to address the concerns raised below.

The application

Our understanding of the application is that it is to allow the applicant to hold outdoor and indoor
music events, for which they state it may be difficult to control the volume of noise, to be held on any
day of the week, for which the music of an unknown volume would be permitted to go on from 10:00
through to 23:00 (patrons leaving by 00:30), with up to 15 events taking place at undisclosed times,
each year. There is no indication of whether any of the events will be multi-day events, or the
distribution of events over the course of a year.

Our representation relates to the following Licensing Objectives:

1. The prevention of public nuisance
2. Public safety

1. The prevention of public nuisance

We have a number of concerns with the application itself, in respect of this Objective. There appears
to be no appropriate noise survey to assess the potential effects; no indication of the potential volume
of noise (decibels) nor at what level it would be capped; no indication of what mitigation would be
put in place; and, the management plan appears to only contain measures for the monitoring of noise
and effects rather than the actual management of such. To state that the measure for the proposed
control of live music is to monitor sound levels throughout the event is not a control, it is monitoring.
We would have expected to see the noise level at which an alert would be raised with management,
and the measures they would take to swiftly bring it back below an appropriate and reasonable level.

If such events were held on a week night for the duration applied for, this would be unacceptably
and unreasonably late noise nuisance for local residents, particularly for those of us that have to rise
early for work.

The application does not give clarity on the distribution of events over the course of a year, but given
the nature of the proposed events it is not unreasonable to assume the majority of them are most
likely to be in the summer months. To compress 15 events into the short British summer would
mean a lot of noisy events in a short period of time, which would cause a high level of public nuisance
in the form of noise disturbance in this peaceful, rural location. This is particularly so, given the
duration of playing of loud music at each event could be 13 hours, followed by traffic and people

leaving the event over the next 1.5 hours.
Continues on page 2...

190603 McGuire Representation WK/2019108i4§ Choldeét81 Rare Breeds Farm
Additional sheet 1 of 2 age


mailto:Hannah.Hould@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Music and speakers from the recent Dog’s Trust Fun Day event were clearly audible on Amesbury
Road during the day on Sunday 2" June, which is approximately 1.7km away. The underlying
geology here is an excellent sound transmitter, too, particularly for deeper bass sounds — live firing
on the Plain being a case in point, most of which is in excess of 10km away. The Rare Breeds Farm
is approximately 700m from our property. Without a proper assessment of noise transmission it is
not possible to conclude that music events at the Rare Breeds Farm will not cause a public nuisance
to residents on Amesbury Road, but it is reasonable to assume it is highly likely to do so.

2. Public safety

Also of concern is the management of road safety during events. At the last big event at the Farm
that we withessed, the car park was completely overwhelmed with overspill parking not just all along
both sides of the road by the Park — and, alarmingly, up to the A303 — but overspill cars were parked
outside our home, almaost obstructing our driveway. Some of the parking was extremely dangerous
and the parking down here was hugely inconsiderate. It was very fortunate that no emergency
services were required on Amesbury Road that day. The impression was that the Park had lost
control of the event, which raises serious concerns for future events.

Our proposed actions for addressing these concerns are listed on the Representation Form.
It is a pity the Farm were not able to present their proposal at the last Parish meeting and hold a
consultation with residents prior to submitting the licence application. We hope that our

representation provides constructive comment to enable an improved application that will address
these concerns.

Yours sincerely

John McGuire Catherine McGuire

190603 McGuire Representation WK/201910845 I(:‘)holderwg?are Breeds Farm
Additional sheet 2 of 2 age



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Variation application form
	6b Appendix 1a - Noise Management Plan
	6c Appendix 2 - Current premises license and plans
	6d Appendix 3 - Local Plan
	6e Appendix 4 - Relevant Representations
	From: Richard Shipway Sent: 29 May 2019 23:42 To: parishchair Cc: Richard and Kathryn Shipway Subject: RE: Variation of licence - Cholderton Charlies
	Represjg.pdf
	This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.





